memo
	Company name

	To:	Fabio Leite, Randy Smith

	From: 
	Martin, Andrew W.
	Date:
	01/03/2024

	Re:
	Revision to Embedded Literacies for Forensic Anthropology major

	Comments:
	In the recently approved Forensic Anthropology major there were some discrepancies between the embedded literacies listed in the proposal, and those on the advising sheet.  Here are the corrected embedded literacies:
Technology Literacy:
· Issue: n the materials that were approved when the major was created, page 17 of the PDF lists ANTHROP 3504 as the required Embedded Literacy Technology requirement. However, in the supplied advising sheet, it seems to indicate that ANTHROP 2200 is being utilized to fulfill the Embedded Literacy Technology requirement. 
· Correction: Either 3504 or 2200 can be used to fulfill EL Technology
 
Advanced Writing Literacy:
· Issue: In the materials that were approved when the major was created, page 20 of the PDF, there is mention that ANTHROP 5685 Summer Field School can fulfill the Embedded Literacy Advanced Writing Requirement. However, on the advising sheet (appendix A, page 24), this does not appear. 
· Correction: Neither ANTHROP 5685 nor 5686 will fulfill the Embedded Literacy Advanced Writing for the Forensic Anthro major.  All of the other ANTHROP courses listed on pages 19-20 of the pdf will fulfill the Advanced Writing: 3401, 5603, 5608, 5609, 5610, 5642, 5651, and 5700.
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